/f\/w/x) AFLP

Col. William «, Cowan ALY
4FLS )

Washington, D.Ce 20500

Dear Vol. Cowan, AFTPmi &

Your 1 tter of tiarch 11, responding to minc of sarch 4, referring $o your lctters
of February 17 and 27, leaves an ambiguity I do not want to leave for the hisztorical
records "fhere are no records or docunnts responsive to your requests. There are no
records or decuments at the Armec Forces Institute of Pathology concerning the referen-
ced matter." The refercnced natter is "Kennedy Assassination.”

This does not state that there nover were any pertinent A¥IP records and it does
not state that any such records were not either transferred e}lsewhere or destroyed.

I find it impossible to belivve that there ncver were any a¥1P records of any kind
when onc of th: three doctors in charge of the autopsy was an &FIF expert, head of its
Wounds Ballistios branch.

My request actuslly covers ali records pertaining in any way to the autopsy or %o
any later interest is it, an’ this same expert, Col, Pierre 4. Finck, was involved in
a later veview und also was calied as a witnes: in the case of Louisiang v. Shad. There
also was conside ablc controversy that involved “olonel Fincke

Under FOLA, if AFIP knows where pertinent vecords are located, it is supposed to
refer ny requests. In thc absence of any such referral, a proper response would state
whether or not any pertincnt records had been destroyed or transferred alsevherc.

It alsoc is not easy to belicve that when there is a current, vest-selling book and
extensive promotions and other efforts to atiract attention to it and its contents, and
when that book alleges that,the President's body was altéred to corrupt the autopsy, at
Walter Recd and/or AFIP, there is no pertinent reford. ky rejuest includes all informe—
tjon provided to David Lifton in response to his reyuests.

May I please have an unequivocal statement from you?

Years ago 1 requested all pertinent iArmy recordse I then was informed that the ammy
had ha. threc files on the aseassination and had destroyed them all, & rather renarkable
record, particularly when law and rugulation prohibit the destructivn of records of such
great historical ipportance, If AFIP deatroyed any records it also violated law and regu-
lations and requesters ar- entitled to kiow.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



AFIP-JA

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

RE:

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20306

ADDRESS REPLY TO THE DIRECTOR
ATTN: AFIP-

11 March 1981

Freedom of Information Act
Request --
Kennedy Assassination

This is in response to your letter dated 4 March 1981,

subject as above.

OQur letters to you dated 17 February and 27 February

1981 were completely responsive to your requests.

There are

no records or documents at the Armed Forces Institute of

Pathology concerning the referenced matter.

fore, unable to assist you.

We are, there-

Sincegely,
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Vithein K Contr——

WILLIAM R. COWAN
Colonel, USAF, MC
The Director



